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DATE: March 25, 2025 
 
TO: Michael E. Jackson, 
                 City Manager 
 City of Pahokee          
 
FROM: Jason Nwamah,  
 District Four Local Program Coordinator 
 
SUBJECT:  Time Extension #1  
 State Funded Grant Agreement-Small County Outreach Program (SCOP) 
 Financial Project No.:448100-1-54-01 Contract No.: G-2129 
 Project Description: McClure Road From Palm Road to South Lake Drive 
 
The City of Pahokee is the recipient of a State Funded Grant Agreement (the “SFGA”) for the 
above referenced Project that will expire on June 30, 2025. The City of Pahokee has requested 
a time extension due to several administrative changes and financial challenges that have taken 
place at the City over the past eighteen months. 
 
Pursuant to Section 3.00 of the SFGA, the Department herein agrees to grant the time 
extension until June 30, 2026.   
 
This extension will provide adequate time for completion of the Project construction, close-out 
and submission of the final invoice package. Construction activities should be completed by 
June 30, 2026. 
 
CITY OF PAHOKEE              
 
By:              Date:       
        Michael E. Jackson,  

           City Manager  
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APPROVED 

 
The Department approves a time extension for the subject State Funded Grant Agreement to June 30, 
2026                   
 
Date: _______________________________ 
 
 
By: ____________________________________________________  
Name: John P. Krane, P.E. 
Title: Director of Transportation Development 
 
Legal Review: _________________________________________________ 
Name: Francine Steelman 

   Title: Interim Chief Counsel, District Four 
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